Meenan, Evan

From: Thomas, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:05 AM
To: George, Sarah

Subject: Administrative Review Marcoux
Attachments: Admin Review Marcoux.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Sarah,

Could you please review for potential criminal charges.
Thank You,

Mike

Please note my new email address is michael.thomas@shelburnepdvt.org

Acting Chief Michael T. Thomas
Shelburne Police Department
5420 Shelburne Road

PO Box 58

Shelburne, VT 05482

Phone: 802-985-8051

Fax: 802-985-5144

NOTICE: This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sec. 2510-
2521, is confidential and is legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
including any and all administrative governmental staff, you are hereby notified that any viewing,
retention, dissemination, distribution or; copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received this message in error, then delete /
destroy it.



Shelburne Police Department

5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100
Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058
(802) 985-8051

Administrative Use of Force Review

To: Acting Chief Michael Thomas From: Sgt. Bruce Beuerlein

Via: Re: Administrative Review 22-002

On February 1, 2022, a review of a Use of Force incident was conducted by Sgt. Bruce Beuerlein as directed by
standing policy. The incident occurred on January 23, 2022, and a Response to Resistance (Use of Force) Form
was submitted by Corporal Marcoux.

The review was conducted pursuant to a standard Use of Force review protocol and not in response to any
specific allegation by the person subjected to the response or anyone else. As of the date of this report no
allegations have made against this department or any of the officers involved.

The Use of Force incident occurred on January 23, 2022, at approximately 1530 hours and involved [l

I B (i Usc of Force occurred [l [l in the Town of Shelburne Gz B
I B O D B | (¢ Usc of Force as described by Cpl Marcoux occurred as

B s being taken into custody on a charge of Operating a Vehicle without Owner’s Consent.
In preparation for this summary, the following were reviewed:

e Valcour Case Report of Cpl Marcoux completed February 5, 2022

e Shelburne Police Department Dispatch logs associated with the above Valcour Case

e Written Response to Resistance (Use of Force) report of Cpl Jon Marcoux dated January 23, 2022
e Axon Body Camera recordings of Cpl Jon Marcoux dated January 23, 2022 (Total of three)

e Axon Body Camera recording of Ofc. Robert Lake dated January 23, 2022 (Total of one )

e Axon Cruiser 368 (rear mounted) Camera recording of January 23, 2022 (Total of one)

e Axon Cruiser 368 (dash mounted) Camera recording of January 23, 2022 (Total of one)

In reviewing the dispatch information in Valcour, at approximately 1447 hours, Shelburne Emergency
Communications Technician (ECT) Laurie Fox received a telephone call from ||| [ [ | | | ) N IR

Bl v2s looking for assistance from an officer.
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Shelburne Police Department

5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100
Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058

1 1 1 11 1 JTT[IJT I~ T
I I B D Cp! Marcoux discussed with [Jffoossible options when

the vehicle was located. [N SN L NN m  on NN SO RN B

Cpl Marcoux explained to [Jili] that he needed a written statement to proceed if fffj wanted the vehicle
reported as stolen. [ provided a written statement and Cpl Marcoux requested Shelburne Dispatch put out
a general bulletin to surrounding departments, which was done.

Cpl Marcoux left [} R SR 2xd traveled northward, I Bl oo Shelburne Rd.
Cpl Marcoux observed | S B v<hicle heading south shortly after he had started north on
Shelburne Rd. He turned his cruiser and drove south. Cpl Marcoux stated in his narrative the vehicle was
traveling northward. ] had stopped in the left-hand turn lane at Shelburne Rd I
Cpl Marcoux stopped in the travel lane just behind B V/hen the traffic control light signaled for left
hand turns [l and the vehicle directly behind [ did so. Cpl Marcoux followed the two vehicles [ ]
I B B Cr! Marcoux activated his cruiser’s emergency lights and chirped its siren. The
second vehicle pulled over and Cpl Marcoux continued after [} He activated the cruiser’s siren again for

several seconds. [l pulled to the side of the road and partially in the rear parking lot of ([ NN .
at approximately 1530 hours.

Cpl Marcoux approached the vehicte, SNl IEEEEN sy A N S
I N A S
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

Cpl Marcoux returns to _vehicle, turns it off and removes [ffcell phone. Cpl Marcoux begins to drive
to the police station as he does so, he advised dispatch that [} is under arrest and requests Officer Lake
meet him at the station. No beginning mileage is given.

As Cpl Marcoux is backing the cruiser into the sallyport he tells [N [ l- e
1 11T T T 1T 1T 1 T T1i
| | | 1] 1 | |

| I |
Cpl Marcoux goes into the station and [} I B s i is returning to the

sallyport Officer Lake arrives and they speak in the hallway. Cpl Marcoux tells Ofc Lake that i N NN

Both officers return to the cruiser and Ofc Lake has [l step out of the cruiser. He is leading [Jjjj toward
the processing area with Cpl Marcoux trailing. Ofc Lake is unlocking the sallyport door while B (ooks

-

Cpl Marcoux leaves [} with Ofc Lake so he can start paperwork.

In the processing area [l tells Ofc Lake, | IS 0N O OO 1 I |
Bl /s Ofc Lake is removing the handcuffs he asks [l T :
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5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100
Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058
(802) 985-8051

Conclusion:
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Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058
(802) 985-8051

Shelburne Police Department
5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100

Officer Lake was on duty at the time of this incident. The role and value of a backup officer when dealing with
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Shelburne Police Department

5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100
Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058
(802) 985-8051
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Recommendation:

Based on the facts and circumstances of this incident the following is recommended.
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Shelburne Police Department

5420 Shelburne Rd., Suite 100
Shelburne, Vermont 05482-0058
(802) 985-8051
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Sigtnature Date
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